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Dear (NS

Further to our letter dated 19 February 2019, we are writing to provide the substantive
response to your email of 3 March 2018 in which you requested the following information:

"This is an application for access to documents under the Freedom of Information
Act 2000 (FOIA). Under the provisions of FOIA, | seek access to the following
file held by the Ministry of Defence:

Reference: ES 1/899

Description: Progress review meetings

Date: 1956-1958

Former reference in its original department: 0290 Pt 1

Legal status: Public Record(s)

Closure status: Closed Or Retained Document, Open Description

Access conditions: Retained by Department under Section 3.4

We apologise for the considerable time it has taken to provide you with a substantive
response.

We can confirm that your request has been treated as a request for information under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOI) Act and that the Ministry of Defence (MOD) holds
information that falls within scope of your request. However, as you had recognised, some
of the information you requested falls within the scope of qualified exemptions Section 24
(National Security) and Section 26 (Defence) provided for within the Act. A public interest
test has been conducted and it is assessed that the greater interest lies in withholding
some of the information requested.

Section 24(1) (National Security) has been applied to some of the information requested
because it includes details about the various warhead design options that were considered
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at the time. Releasing this information could be useful to an adversary or third-party state
and undermine the UK's strategic deterrent or allow the development of a device. It is
judged that the disclosure of all the information would be prejudicial to both the
safeguarding of the UK’s national security and our obligations and interests in the non-
proliferation of nuclear weapons. Section 24(1) is therefore engaged, and the balance of
public interest has been found to lie in favour of withholding some of the information.

Section 26(1) (Defence) has also been applied to elements of the documents as disclosure
of some of the information relates to how the UK’s strategic deterrent works thereby
providing a potential adversary with the ability to undermine its effectiveness. Furthermore,
this information could be used by an adversary or third-party state to develop their own
device, which would undermine the defence of the UK. Section 26(1) is therefore engaged,
and the balance of public interest has been found to lie in favour of withholding some of
the information. We have set the level of prejudice against release of the exempted
information at the higher level of ‘would’ rather than ‘would be likely to’.

If you wish to complain about the handling of your request, or the content of this response,
you can request an independent internal review by contacting the Information Rights
Compliance team, Ground Floor, MOD Main Building, Whitehall, SW1A 2HB (e-mail CIO-
FOI-IR@mod.gov.uk). Please note that any request for an internal review should be made
within 40 working days of the date of this response.

If you remain dissatisfied following an internal review, you may raise your complaint
directly to the Information Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Act.
Please note that the Information Commissioner will not normally investigate your case until
the MOD internal review process has been completed. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane,
Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. Further details of the role and powers of the Information
Commissioner can be found on the Commissioner's website at https://ico.org.uk/.

Yours sincerely,

Defence Nuclear Organisation Secretariat
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